
't.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING _ MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

November 25,2013
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGlANCE
- Nicole Kozney, Anne M. Jeans Elementary School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Aporoval of Reoular Meetinq of November 1 1 . 2013

-8.

.c.
November 18.2013

ORDINANCES

-A.

an Outdoor Plavqround, Outdoor Classroom and Outdoor Kitchen and

2.

3.

4.

6.

"B
lncrease the Maximum Permitted Buildino Heioht for an Addition to a Church,
to Allow Parkino to be Located in a Front Buildable Area Rather than in the
Side or Rear Buildable Area and to Allow a Limited Number of Parkinq

-c.
Ordinance to add Medical Cannabis Dispensinq Facilitv. Licensed bv the

District (Z-1 9-2013 - Text Amendment)

RESOLUTIONS

None.

7.



8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Presentation of Police Department Annual Report

B Discussion Concerninq Salary of Elected Officials

-c.
Committee Recommendation to Reiect All Bids and Award a Contract to
Envision Contractors LLC for General Construction of Villaqe Hall Offices and
Public Soaces to the December g Board Meetino

.D.

Sales between December 5, 2013 and Februarv 21, 2014: Drawinq at Event
on Februarv 22.2014\

-E. Aoproval of 2014 Board Meetinq Schedule

-F.

construction) and $28.183 to Murphv & Jones Co. for pavement patchino

G. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9, AUDIENCE

10, REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11. ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of November 25,2013

DATE: November 22,2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Nicole Kozney, Anne M. Jeans School

6. ORDINANCES

A. Special Use (15W455 79th Street - St. Mark Church)

B. Variations - ('15W455 79th Street - St. Mark Church)

Aftached are the Ordinances approving the addition to the St. Mark Coptic
Orthodox Church at 79th Street and Garfield Avenue. The first Ordinance
grants special use approval and the second Ordinance approves the
variations for the parking lot and building height. The conditions in both
Ordinances are the same and reflect the conditions directed by the Village
Board at the November 11 meeting. Those conditions include elimination of
the driveway to Garfield Avenue and staff review and approval of the final
landscaping plan.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

c.

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to add medical
cannabis dispensing facilities to the list of special uses in the Gl District. This
amendment is mandated by recently approved state legislation which requires
municipalities to accommodate medical cannabis facilities consistent with the
state law. The Plan Commission recommended approval of this amendment
and the Board, at its November 11 meeting, directed staff to prepare this
Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

7. RESOLUTIONS

None.

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Police Department Annual Report

Police Chief John Madden will be presenting his Department's Annual Report
on Monday evening.

1 November 22, 2013



B. Salarv of Elected Officials

At the November 11 Board meeting, Trustee Guy Franzese asked that this
item be placed on the agenda. Compensation for elected officials was last
changed by Ordinance on May 12, 2008, which went into effect in May 2009
for the Mayor and three Trustees and in May 2011 for the remaining three
Trustees:

POStTtON PRIOR TO MAY 2OO9 CHANGE IN
COMPENSATION

Mayor/Liquor Commissioner $1,200 ;6,000
Villaqe Clerk $4,800 No chanoe
Trustee $0 ;3,000

Compensation for elected officials can be changed by Ordinance if done 180
days prior to the beginning of the term of office of those officials whose
compensation is to be changed. With this in mind, changes to the
compensation for elected ofiicials who begin their term on May 1, 2015, must
be made by the end of October 2014. The compensation for three Trustees
whose terms end in 2017 would not be affected until that time.

According to Village Attorney Scott Uhler, compensation for an elected official
cannot be legally increased or decreased during the term of office for that
official. Whatever the elected official chooses to do with the funds is up to the
discretion of that elected official, but the compensation cannot be changed. ln
addition, the elected official cannot refuse to accept the compensation. They
can donate the compensation back to the Village or to any other organization,
but they will still receive a '1099 form as if they received the compensation
(see attached memo).

Also attached please find an updated Compensation Survey of elected
officials conducted by the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference in
2012.

Board direction is requested.

D.

Since we have not received revised pricing from the contractor that was
requested by the Village Board at its November 18 Special Workshop, it is
r.ny- recommendation that the issue of the renovation of the Village Hall
Offices and Public Spaces be tabled to December 9.

Enclosed is an application from the St. Alphonsus/St. patrick School to
conduct a raffle on February 22,2014, as part of their Gala fundraising event,
as well as a letter requestihg waiver of the fidelity bond requirementl Tict<ei

D.

2 November 22,2013



sales will be conducted between December 5,2013 and February 21,2014;
no ticket sales will take place at the event on February 22, only the drawing
for prizes. Also enclosed is a letter from the Chicago Marriott Southwest at
Burr Ridge requesting that they be issued a hosting facility license to allow
them to hold this event at their location.

E.

F.

that a Raffle and Chance License be issued
to the St. Alphonsus/St. Patrick School for its February 22 raltle, with the
fidelity bond waived, and that the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Bun Ridge
be licensed to host the event.

2014 Board Meetinq Schedule

Enclosed is the proposed schedule for the 2014 Village Board meetings.

It is our recommendation: that the 2014 Village Board meeting
schedule be approved as submitted.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $264,838.07 for all funds, plus
$184,406.43 for payroll, for a grand total of $449,244.50. The Vendor List
includes special expenditures of:

. $14,580.00 to Winkler's Tree Service for the fall brush chipping
program

o $41,526.87 to lllinois Treasurer for the 91"t Street LApp. $51,931.25 to US Bank tor the 2012 Debt Certificate interest (police
facility construction)

. $28,183 to Murphy & Jones Co. for pavement patching

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

It is our recommendation:

3 November 22, 2013



RE,GULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
vtLLAGEoFBfjnRRrD-6EE-

November 11,2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of November
ll, 2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr
Ridge, Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Alyssa Lim
of Elm School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Manieri, and Mayor Straub. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John Madden, Deputy Police Chief Marc
Loftus, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas. There being a quorum,
the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Connie Markiewicz, 6l Pine Tree, discussed concems that were raised at the
Plan Commission Public Hearing with regard to the St. Mark Coptic Church expansion and
emphasized their importance to the residents of Pine Tree Subdivision.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the Consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Ruzak, Grasso, Franzese, Bolos, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 - None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 28.2013
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were approved for

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by

t0r87



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Bun Ridge
November ll.20l3

APPROVAL OT AN ORDINANCE REZONING THE I2.ACRE VILLAGE OWNED

GERMAN CHURCH ROAD)GERMAN CHURCH ROAD) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
approved the Ordinance rezoning the l2-acre Village owned pump station property from the R-l
Single-Family Residential District to the R-2A Single Family Residential District pursuant to the
Vi llage of Burr Ridge Zoning Ord inance (Z-20 -20 1 3 : 1 1 680 German Church Road).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 4-834-31-13.

STREET - TAMBORSKD The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
lpproved the Ordinance granting a variation from Section IV.H.4 of the Village of Bun Ridge
Zo_{ring Ordinance to reduce the comer side setback for a detached garage (V-05-2013: 11349
7l 't Street - Tamborski).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 4-834-32-13.

CARRIAGE PLACE-WERR/SLAGA ) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved an Ordinance granting a variation from Section IV.I.34 of the Bun
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to reduce the interior side yard setback for a patio and patio seat walls
(V-06-201 3: 2 Cariage Place - Wen / Slaga)..
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-33.13.

Board, under the consent Agenda by omnibus vote, approved the ordinance amending the
Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Burr fudge to modifo regulations for residential driveway
widths (Z-2 I -20 1 3 : Residentral Driveway Widths).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-3.I-13.

The

MEETING
Consideration

The Board,
of the Space

under
Needs

the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, tabled the
Committee recommendation to reject all bids and award

10t88

DISTRICT TO THE R-2A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PURSUANT

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO TABLE CONSIDERATION OF SPACE
NEEDS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO REJECT ALL BIDS AND AWARD



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
November ll.20l3

contract to Envision Contractors LLC for General Construction of Village Hall Offices and
Public Spaces to the Board Meeting of November 25,2013.

APPROVAL OF PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING DECEMBER 2013 AS NATIONAL
DRUNK AND DRUGGED DRI!'ING PREVENTION MONTH The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Proclamation designating December 2013 as
National Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention Month.

RECEIVE AND FILE RESIGNATION LETTER FROM GUW I STEVE ELLMAN The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. received and filed the resignation letter
from General Utility Worker I Steve Ellman.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE REPLACEMENT GUW I IN PW
OPERATIONS The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the
Public Works Director to solicit candidates for a fulltime General Utility Worker I at this time.

DOWNTOWN EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, appointed Mary Praxmarer to the Downtown Events Planning
Committee.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $452.353.46 FOR ALL FUNDS.

WORKS DEPARTMN The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved
the Vendor List in the .rmount of $452,353.46 for the period ending November t 1, 2013, and
palroll in the amount of $230,51 1.71 for the period ending October 26,2013.

10t 89

CONSIDERATION OF PLAN COMMISSION R.ECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE
SPECIAL USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A BUILDING ADDITION TO A
CHURCH AND THE EXPANSION OF THE PARKING LOT AND WITH AN
OUTDOOR PLAYGROUND. OUTDOOR CLASSROOM AND OUTDOOR KITCHEN
AND GAZEBO: A VARJATION FROM SECTION VI.F.S.b OF SAID ZONING
ORDINANCE TO ALLOW SECTIONS OF THE BUILDING ADDITION TO EXCEED
THE 45-FOOT MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT FOR NON.RESIDENTIAL USESI A
VARIATION FROM SECTION XI.C.8.a OF SAID ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW
P4.EJ<rNG TO BE LOCATEp r

SECTION XI.C.lla(2Xa) OF SAID ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW A LIMITEI)



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
November I1.2013

SETBACK FROM THE WEST PROPERTY LINE (2-22-2013.: I5W.I55 79III STREET _
ST. MARK COPTIC CHURCH) Community Developmenr Director Doug Pollock stated
that the Plan Commission recommends approval of the special use and variations requested for
this petition. Mr. Pollock explained that at rhe Plan commission Public Hearing, neighbors
expressed concern for the following:

o increased traffic due to the proposed additional driveway access on Garfield Avenue;
r existing Stormwater drainage problems on the property;
o the proposed additional building height;
o landscaping on the perimeter ofthe property.

Mr. Pollock added that the Plan Commission suggested the driveway access to Garfield Avenue
be restricted to an emergency access driveway only that would be constructed with a gate and
grass pavers. Upon later discussion with the Tri-State Fire District, Mr. Pollock reported that
staff was informed that grass pavers are not adequate for the Fire District's use for emergency
access.

Mr. Pollock noted that the Church submitted a response to the PIan Commission
recommendation stating they would like to eliminate the driveway on Gaffield along with the
suggested sidewalk; they will maintain the existing hedge and provide additional landscaping on
the south property [ine; they would like to maintain the height of the bell tower; and they will
work with the Village and Pine Tree Subdivision regarding the Stormwater problem.

Trustee Ruzak inquired about the buffer zone and Mr. Pollock responded that there would be
berms and landscaping along Garfield. Mr. Pollock also discussed a plan that was submifted
after the Plan Commission meeting which includes a tumaround for the emergency vehicles. Mr.
Pollock explained that the tumaround would not be needed as there is sufficient space in the
parking area to accommodate a fire truck. He added that the driveway width could be increased
to 33 feet wide to allow a fire truck to tum around, which may require the elimination of two
parking spaces.

Trustee Franzese inquired about equipment screening and Mr. Pollock responded the screening
would be addressed in the final landscaping plan.

Naveen Michael, st. Mark church member, explained that the expansion of the church is to
accommodate the growing needs ofthe church.

Awad Eskander, Project Architect with Paradigm consulting, provided a slide display of the
project and described the proposed development. Mr. Eskander emphasized that the proposed
driveway and sidewalk on Garfield would be eliminated and the bell tower height as proposed
would remain since it is the same heighr as the existing tower and in compliance with the Zoning
Ordinance.

10190



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
November I 1. 2013

Jamil Bou-Saab, of Terra Engineering, discussed the proposed parking lot and Stormwater
modifications.

Bill Schmidt, Terra Engineering Landscape Engineer, discussed the existing landscaping at the
facility and the proposed modifications to the landscaping to provide screening for the
neighboring residents.

There were questions regarding screening and berm height and in response, Mr. schmidt added
that the final topography is not yet available but the berm height along 796 Street would be
approximately fow feet and additional screening is planned for the parking lot area as required.

Trustee Manieri expressed his thanks to the Plan Commission for their thoroughness at the
Public Hearing and also to st. Mark coptic church and the development group for their
responsiveness to the Plan Commission and residents.

Trustee Franzese inquired about Stormwater detention and the property elevation which was
explained by Mr. Bou-Saab.

Trustee Franzese asked if the petitioner would be willing to bring the signs into compliance with
the Village Sign Ordinance and it was confirmed that they would be witling to do so.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Bolos to direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance approving special use for the construction of a building addition to a church and the
expansion of the parking lot and with an outdoor playground, outdoor classroom and outdoor
kitchen and gazebo; a vaiation from section VI.F.5.b of said Zoning Ordinance to allow sections
of the building addition to exceed the 45-foot maximum permitted heighr for non-residential
uses; a variation from section XI.C.8.a of said Zoning ordinance to allow parking to be located
in a front buildable area rather than in the side or rear buildabte area ofthe lot; a variation from
section XLC. I I a(2)(a) of said Zoning ordinance to allow a limited number of parking spaces to
encroach into the required 30-foot setback fiom the west property line; to eliminate the proposed
Garfield Avenue driveway and sidewalk; to designate the building heights as showr on the
original plat of survey as presented to the Plan commission; to eliminate the proposed
tumaround loop; and to defer the landscaping specifications to be included in the final landscape
review to be conducted by the community Development Director (z-22-2013: 15w455 Tith
Street - St. Mark Coptic Church).

Leo Ditewig, 26 Pine Tree Lane, expressed concem with regard to the view fiom his backyard
looking at the building and grounds.

Connie Markiewicz, 6l Pine Tree Lane, requested additional screening at the northeast comer of
the property. Mayor Straub responded that the screening was incorporated as part of the motion.

10191



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
November I1.2013

Bud Arquila, 6l Pine Tree, recommended saving
additional screening.

the existing tree line and also requested

Refaat Abdek-Malek, 8512 Johnston and member of the church and added the church members
respect the neighbors. Mr. Abdek-Malek also added that the church steeple is an expression of
faith and would not be accessed by anyone.

Atef Moawad, 4 Norman court and member of the church, stated the expansion of the church
will be a benefit to the church and the community.

Marvin Dyson, 129 Kraml Drive, encouraged the approval of the church expansion.

Martin Cavaney, 5l Pine Tree, stated he is in favor of the emergency access entrance off
Garfield Avenue.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated staff received a letter from Dr. Basillv 9286
Fallingwater Drive, indicating his support ofthe project.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Bolos, Ruzak, Grasso, Franzese,Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that the plan commission is
recommending approval of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to add "Medical Cannabis
Dispensing Facility licensed by the state of Illinois as per the state of Illinois of the
compassionate use of Medical cannabis Pilot Program Act" to the list of special uses in the GI
General Industrial District.

Mr. Pollock explained the recent legislation enacted by the State of Illinois and how it affects
municipalities. He added that the Plan Commission felt that dispensing facilities would be best
classified as a special use in the GI General Industrial District.

Mr. Pollock responded to Trustee Franzese' s inquiry stating that the Village cannot prohibit
dispensing facilities but can regulate them as long as it is consistent with State law.

10192

CONSIDERATION OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO AMEND THE
ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD MEDICAL CANNABIS DISPENSING FACILITIES



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun fudge
November I l. 2013

Trustee Grasso inquired if a dispensing facility could be located in a medical facility such as the
Loyola Center for Health. ln response, Mr. Pollock stated the Village Attomey indicated that
the intent of the law is that the facility should be independent.

In response to Trustee Manieri, Mr. Pollock confirmed that a maximum of 60 facilities could be
located in the State oflllinois.

Motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to amend the Zoning
Ordinance to add Medical Cannabis Dispensing Facilities as a Special Use in the GI General
Industrial District (Z- I 9-20 1 3).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Grasso, Ruzak, Manieri, Bolos, Franzese, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes. the motion carried

DISCUSSION REGARDING 2013 TAX LEVY and

Village Administrator Steve Stricker explained the Tax Levy process noting that the lery must
be approved by the Village Board by the end of the 2013 calendar year.

Mr. Stricker stated that the Tax Levy represents approximately 3% ofa Burr Ridge resident's tax
bill and contains three separate levies; Corporate, Police Protection, and Police Pension. He
noted there is a fourth lely, the Debt Service Levy, for the Bedford Park water Main Project that
was set when the bond issue was established and is not part of the tax levy approved by the
Board.

Mr. Stricker explained the factors involved in the Tax Levy calculation. He stated that for 2013,
the tax cap is set at 1.7%o, the limiting rate is estimated ar .1009 and the EAV is estimated to
increase by 6% which encompasses a 2%o increase in existing value and a 40% increase in new
construction. The proposed 2013 Tu< Lery amount is $343,174 for Corporate, $228,782 for
Police Protection, and $543,678 for Police Pension for a total of$l,l15,634.

Mr. Stricker explained that the goal is to capture the maximum allowed under the tax cap to
ensure that all growh is captured. He discussed the tax implications to the resident tax bills. He
indicated that for an average $618,000 home in Burr Ridge, Dupage county residents taxes
would increase by $5.49 and for Cook County residents, the increase would be $7.39.

Mr. Stricker noted that prior to moving forward, Agenda Item 8D, police pension Board rax
Levy Recommendation, will be discussed.

t0193



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Bun Ridge
November I l. 20 l3

Joe Patyk, resident and Police Pension Board member, discussed the village tax le\y for the
Police Pension Fund. Mr. Patyk emphasized that the fund contribution should be more than that
which is mandated by state statutes.

Tom White, Police Pension Board member, discussed the actuarial status of the Police Pension
Fund as of the past year noting that the village is currently 70% funded. He expressed concem
with regard to the unfunded liability.

Mr. white noted that the tax lery recommendation amount for the pension fund is $766,329,
which is significantly more that the State mandated amount of $543,678 and he recommends
contributing additional funding. He discussed the historical fiurding noting a statutory deficiency
that will continue to grow. Mr. white also noted that the arurual expenses may soon exceed
contributions resulting in the need to liquidate Trust Fund assets to cover expenses. Mr. white
encouraged the Board to address the growth of the pension fund.

Trustee Bolos stated that as economic times improve, she hopes to work toward reducing the
unfunded liability.

Trustee Franzese inquired about the deficit in the fund since 2001 . In response, Mr. white
explained the factors that affected the deficit.

Mr. Stricker explained that the sources of revenue for the Police Pension Fund are employee
contributions, employer contributions and investment retums. He noted that a factor to consider
with the deficit is the reduction in investment retums. Mr. stricker also mentioned the
referendum in 2010 for pension system reform in which 88.5% of the voters were in favor of.
He also discussed the cost of hiring police officers noting the priority of having the additional
offrcers on staff versus contributing those funds toward the pension Fund. Mr. Stricker
concluded that if there is a budget surplus at the end ofthe fiscal year, additional funding could
be added to the Pension Fund.

Mr. white responded to Mr. Stricker's comments noting that the deficit is the village's
responsibility and that the majority of the Police Pension Funds are in the same situation. Mr.
White offered suggestions for lncreasing revenue to allow the fund to be increased.

In response to Trustee Pavez4 Mr. Stricker explained that the Pension Fund will be 90% funded
by 2040 based upon the Actuarial estimate for funding.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee paveza to accept the proposed rax
Levy for 2013 and authorize Staff to prepare the necessary notice for a public hearing io be held
on December 9, 2013.

t0t94



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
November I l. 2013

There was discussion regarding the ability to achieve the projected investment retums and the
shortfall amounts.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Ruzak, Paveza" Grasso, Manieri, Bolos, Franzese
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

CONSIDERATION OF PATHWAY COMMISSION REOUEST TO RECONSIDER THE
USE OF PATHWAY FUND INTEREST FOR GENERAL FUND PURPOSES Pathway
Chairperson Pat Liss stated that Pathway Commissioner Marilou McGirr would discuss a letter
prepared on behalf of the Pathway Commission.

Commissioner Marilou McGirr discussed a letter provided to the Board and signed by the
Pathway Commissioners which states that 550,705 in non-interest income Pathway Funds were
used to balance the Village budget. The Pathway Commission questions the use of these funds
for beautification and requests the funds not be taken in the future. In addition, the Pathway
Commission would like clarification on the Beautification Committee and would also like a
Trustee appointed to their Committee.

Pathway Commissioner Luisa Hoch noted that Trustee Manieri has been attending their meetings
and his presence is appreciated. She also requested that the Pathway Commission remain as an
active committee even when their funds are depleted.

Village Administrator Stricker pointed out that the funds for the beautification came from the
Pathway Fund and the Hotel / Motel Tax Fund. Mr. Stricker reminded the Commissioners that
although the Pathway Commission did not support the use of their funds for the beautification of
the plaza areas, the Board unanimously voted to approve the use of the funds. Mr. Stricker also
noted that the beautification was assigned to the Pathway Commission several years ago and that
responsibility could be removed by the Board, if desired. Mr. Stricker pointed out that a Trustee
was assigned to the Commission as a liaison when it was initially formed.

Trustee Paveza stated that he was a Board member when the decision to use the Pathway Funds
for beautification was voted on. He stated the Board was unanimous in their approvat for the
use of the funds since at that time, the Pathway Commission had no viable projects underway.

Trustee Bolos questioned if the remaining 5365,912.00 in the Pathway Fund is interest income
and Mr. Stricker confirmed that it is. Mr. Stricker also added that a majority of the balance in the
Pathway Fund is allocated to upcoming projects leaving approximately $125,000 in the fund.

l0 195



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village ofBun Ridge
November I l. 2013

Trustee Manieri commended the Pathway commission on their accomplishments and
commented he would like to be appointed to the Pathway commission but will attend the
meetings regardless.

Trustee Frarzese thanked the Pathway Commission for their effo(s and supports the
continuation of the Commission. He added he disagrees with the transfer ofthe interest from the
Pathway Fund

Trustee Bolos inquired if the village portion of the bridge enhancement funding is budgeted
from the Hotel / Motel Tax Fund and Mr. Stricker responded that the funding is coming from
that source.

Commissioner McGirr questioned the Beautification Committee responsi bilities. In response,
Mr. Stricker stated it should be discussed at the next Pathway Commission meeting to determine
if the Commission would like to undertake that responsibility.

Mayor Straub added his thanks to the Pathway Commission for their accomplishments. He also
noted that he would not be appointing a Trustee to the Commission.

Trustee Grasso announced that the Jingle Mingle will be
held on November 23'o at the Village Center.

Mayor Straub thanked all who participated in the Veteran's Day event.

Trustee Manieri extended his thanks to all ofthe Veterans.

AUDIENCE John Bittner, 2 Hidden Lake Drive, pointed out there is now insufficient parking
in the County Line Square parking lot due to the loss of parking spaces with the construction of
the Chase Bank. He noted that people are parking illegally.

Marilou McGin asked that a trustee request that the salaries for the Trustees and Village
President be discussed. Trustee Franzese added he would like this item on the next agenda.

There

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso that
the Regular Meeting of November 11,2013 be adjoumed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at l0:05 p.M.

none at this time.

t0 r96



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
November I l. 2013

PLEASE NorE: where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of 2013.

10197



SB
PATHWAY COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF BURR R]DGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 14.2013

3. APPROVALOFSEPTEMBER12,2OI3 MINUTES

Commissioner Davis clarihed that he was not at the last meeting. He said the roll call was
correct but that elsewhere in the minutes it is indicated that he was at the meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Maggio and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to
approve the September 12,2013 minutes as amended. The motion was unanimously approved
by a voice vote of the Commission.

Mr. Conrad Fialkowski, I l0 Waterside Place, said he came to the meeting to express his
appreciation to the Pathway Commission for the replacement of the asphalt pathway in
Chasemoor with a concrete pathway. He said others in Chasemoor appreciate the new sidewalk
as well.

4. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE SIDEWALK PROJECTS - Carriageway Drive and
Garfield Avenue

In regards to the Garfield sidewalk project, Mr. Pollock said that this project is a High Priority
project on the Pathway and Sidewalk Plan and the commission asked staff to put this on the
agenda for an update. Mr. Pollock said that he discussed this with Willowbrook and they are
willing to consider participating in the cost based on the cost of the sidewalk that would be in
willowbrook. Mr. Pollock added that the Public works Director is planning on submitting a
grant application for street improvements and that staff recommends that the sidewalk be
included in the grant application when it is submitted next year.

Chairperson Liss suggested that staff contact Willowbrook and let them know that the Pathway
Commission supports this project and appreciates their participation.

l. CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner Luisa Hoch,
Commissioner Todd Davis and Commissioner J Maggio

Commissioner Marilou McGirr and Commissioner John
Pacocha

Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Trustee
Diane Bolos, and Trustee John Manieri

2.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - November l4,2O13
Page 2 of 3

After discussion, the Pathway commission agreed with Mr. pollock's recommendation to
reconsider this project in 2014 at the time that the gant application is submitted.

In regards to the Carriageway sidewalk project, Mr. pollock said that this project is dependent
upon Cook County making improvements t r the intersection of County Line Road and
Carriageway Drive to accommodate a pedestrian crossing. Mr. Pollock said that the County has
recently indicated they witl be doing an engineering siudy of this intersection. Mr. pollock
recommended that the Commission consider this project in 2014 after it is determined whether
the County is going to proceed with an intersection improvement.

After.discussion, the Pathway commission concurred and asked that this project be placed on an
agenda sometime in2014 for an update and further consideration.

REvIEw oF SUBDIVISION SIDEWALK - McNaughron's 87th and Madison
Subdivision

Mr' Pollock described the proposed four lot subdivision at the southeast comer of gTth and
xists on Madison Stre dge paid
Court; thus, the only He said
on constructing the o action

ission.

lft:,r dir_:H.ji"r' it. was suggesred that the commission make a motion indicating its preference
Ior the 87"' Street sidewalk instead ofa donation.

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Davis and sECONDED by commissioner Liss to
require the construction of the sidewalk on 87fi Street rather than u.""piu donation. The motion
was unanimously approved by a voice vote of the Commission.

6. APPROVAL OF 2OT4 MEETING SCHEDULE

Mr. Pollock said that the normal meeting times for the Commission are the second Thursday of
each odd numbered month. Chairperson Liss said she would not be able to attend the meeting in
January.

made by chairperson Liss and SECONDED by commissioner Maggio to
Pathway commission meeting schedule to include the second rhursday of
d month. The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote of the

7. BOARDREPORT

c_ hairperson Liss reported that the Village Board, at their meeting on Monday, November 11,
discussed the letter sent to them by the pathway commission. she said that she and
Commissioners McGirr and Hoch attended the meeting. She noted that Village Administrator



Pathway Commission
Minutes - November 14,2013
Page 3 of 3

Steve Stricker stated that all of the remaining money in the Pathway Fund is interest money and
therefore, is not restricted to use for pathways.

Commissioner Hoch noted the response letter from Mr. Stricker to the Village Board and
questioned the statement regarding the role of the Street Policy Committee relative to the Village
Board. Chairperson Liss suggested that this paragraph needs clarification.

Trustee Manieri suggested that the Pathway Commission ask the Board to make pathways a
separate line item in the arurual budget. Chairperson Liss responded that the Commission should
discuss that at the next meeting.

Chairperson Liss asked the Commission about its role in regards to beautification. She said the
Commission was given that role by the Board several years ago but has never done anything in
regard to beautification. She suggested that the Commission maintain that role. There were no
objections.

Commissioner Hoch reported that one of the questions asked of the Board at the November I I
meeting was in regard to appointing a Trustee as the liaison to the Pathway Commission. She
said that Mayor Straub responded that he was not going to appoint a Trustee to that position.

8. OLDAIEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Davis suggested that the Pathway Commission consider sidewalk connections in
the vicinity of Chasemoor Drive and 79s Street. He said a connection on the north side of 79th
Street between Burr Oaks Glen North and the pathway behind Chasemoor and a crosswalk at
Chasemoor on 79th Street would provide a benefit to a lot of residents who walk to the Village
Center for concerts and other activities. Mr. Pollock said he would have the Village Engineer
look at this and provide a report at the next Pathway Commission meeting.

Trustee Manieri asked that the full Pathway Commission agenda packet be distributed to the
entire Board of Trustees. Mr. Pollock said he would do that in the futue.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Davis and SECONDED by commissioner Hoch to
ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjoumed at
8:17 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



5c
MINUTES

spEcrAL JoINT VTLLAGE BOARD/SPACE NEEDS COMMTTTEE MEETTNG
Monday, November la, 2013

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present:

Due to the fact that Mayor Mickey Straub was absent, Space Needs committee chairperson
Greg Trzupek was asked to call the meeting to order and Chair the meeting.

ALTERNATIVE PRICES FOR RENOVATION OF VILLAGE TIALL OFFICES AND PUBLIC
SPACES

Village Administrator Steve Stricker indicated that the Consultant had received alternative
prices from the contractoc per the request of the Board, but that he and the consultant
were having a hard time determining the actual cost savings associated with the
alternatives. He stated that Consultant Josephine Goetz and he met earlier in the morning to
review the numbers and decided the best approach was to take the current base bid ind
then eliminate the costs for the cabinets and countertops in the amount of $56,574, to
arrive at a new minimum base bid of $87,240, and then to add back in the revised costs for
cabinets and countertops. under this scenario, Administrator slricker suggested the
following:

Laminate countertops and cabinets for the customer Seryice Area in the amount of
$2,725
Building Plans Files remained the same at $9,000
2 cm quartz countertop and tzl" Trespa cabinets for a total of $g,5g5 for the
Lunchroom
corian countertops in the amount of $7,s76 and laminate cabinets in the amount of
$15,884, for a total of $23,460 for the Workroom
Laminate for the Administrative Area cabinets in the amount of $S,597

Absent:

AIso Present:

Trustees Al Paveza, Janet Ryan Grasso, Len Ruzak, fohn Manieri, Guy
Franzese and Diane Bolos, Space Needs Committee Members Craig
Buclo-idge and Greg Trzupek

Mayor Mickey Straub

Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Consultant Josephine Goetz

a

a



Mlhutes of Sp€clal roirt Board/Spae Necds Meedng
Novernb.r 18,2013
Page2

He stated that the revised cost came out to $136,607 and, with the deduction for the
varnishing of the ceiling in the foyer in the amount of $4,725, the new base bid came in at
$131,882. with a 5olo contingency, the new revised base cost was at $L3g,426, which was
lower than the amount that is currently available for this proiect in the amount of $ 147 ,600.
Administrator Stricker indicated that, if the Board decided to use laminate instead of the %,,
Trespa, there could be an additional $3,079 cost savings.

Trustee Len Ruzak stated that he would like to hear what the professionals think about
which materials to use. Chairperson Trzupek stated that the Consultant specified the best
materials and could understand why the village Board would like to spend less money
using laminate. Howeve4 he indicated that he did not approve of using laminate for
countertops and suggested that the customer Service Area countertop by made of the
corian material, which would increase the price by $1,095. He stated that, for tre
Lunchroom area, Trespa would probably be bette4 due to the potenrial of water damage,
but it would certainly be more expensive.

Trustee fohn Manieri stated that the laminate throughout the building has lasted over 25
years and that he felt that the Trespa product was too expensive. Trustee Manieri also
stated his concern regarding the use of quartz in the Lunchroom, as some residents may
think that it was too excessive. In response, Consultant Goetz stated that this is not natural
quartz, but a quartz composite material, which costs the exact same amount as the corian.

Trustee Bolos expressed her concerns regarding the contractot based on the fact of his
ever-changing numbers and the fact that the original countertop and cabinetry costs did
not add up.

Trustee Manieri stated that he felt that $9,000 for the Building Department special cabinet
was too costly. space Needs committee member craig Buckridge agreed, stating that he felt
that it could be done for less. Trustee Guy Franzese also agreed thai the price oithe cabinet
was too high and suggested that it may be possible to find an existing pr;fabricated cabinet.
After some discussion, it was agreed to remove this from the coniract and seek either
alternate bids or Iook at the possibility of an already prefabricated unit.

After considerable discussion, Administrator Stricker summarized the discussion
concerning the use of alternative materials. The consensus of the Board was to utilize the
corian solid surfacing for the countertop in the customer service Area and the use oflaminate for facing of the cabinets. lt was agreed that the Building Department storage unitwould be removed from the contract and alternative prices wouri be sought. For the
Lunchroom, it was agreed to use the z cm quartz composite solid surface maierial, arongwith plastic laminate. In the workroom, it was .g.u"d to use the corian solid surface
countertop, with plastic laminate for the cabinets. For the Administrative e."r-.ruin"t
abutting the Mayor's office, it was agreed again to use the laminate material.

Administrator stricker asked ifthere were any other changes the Board would like to makebefore presenting these items back to the cont, actor for fiial pricing. Trustee paveza stated



Mlnutrs ofSpectal Jolnt Board/Space Needs Mecung
November lS, 2013
Pate 3

that, with all the cost savings, the Board should consider adding back in the renovation of
the ceiling in the foyer.

Trustee Guy Franzese suggested eliminating the wallpaper in the Mayor's office and the
Administrator's ofhce. There was no consensus in regard to this suggestion.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee John Manieri to direct staff to seek a
final price from the contracto[ using the Corian solid surface countertop and laminate
cabinetry for the customer service Area, removing the Building Departmeniplans File from
the contract, utilizing 2 cm quartz composite solid surface material for the Lunchroom
countertop along with laminate, using the Corian solid surface material and laminate in the
Workroom, using laminate for the cabinets in the Administrative Area that abut the Mayor,s
office and to add back in the cost of refinishing the ceiling in the foyer. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Guy Franzese and approved unanimously,

ADIOUURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee John Manieri to adjourn
the meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Diane Bolos and approved
unanimously. The meeting was adiourned at 8:10 p.m.

Respectively submitted,
l\ i\

)Kltb,
Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



6A
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

AN ORDINA}ICE GR,AN:TING A SPECTAL USE FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION OF A BUILDING ADDITION TO A CHI'RCH AND THE

EXPA}ISION OF THE PAR.KING LOT AND WITH AN OUTDOOR PLAYGROI'ND, OU:TDOOR
CI.ASSROOM AND OUTDOOR KITCHEN AND GAZEBO

PURSUA!flT TO THE VILI.AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

(Z-22-20t3: 15W455 79th Street - St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church)

I{HERB.AS, an appl-icaE.ion for a special use for cerEain real

esEaEe has been f il-ed with the village Clerk of t.he Village of Burr

Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounE.ies, Illinois, and said application has

been referred Eo Ehe PIan Commission of said Village and has been

processed in accordance wiEh the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance,. and

WHEREAS, said Pl-an Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on E.he question of granting said special use on November 4,

20L3 at t.he Burr Ridge village Hall, at which time aIl persons

desiring to be heard were given Ehe opport.unity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in t.he form reguired by law was provided

for said public hearing noE more than 30 nor less than 15 days prior

to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general- circulat.ion in this vi1lage, there being no

newspaper published in this Village; and

WHEREAS, Ehe Village of Burr Ridge PIan Commission has made it.s

report on the request for a special use, including its findings and

recommendatj.ons, t,o Chis President and Board of Trust.ees, and tshis

President. and Board of TrusEees has duly considered said report,

findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of



Trus tee s

Illinois,

Cook and DuPage Counties,

Section L: A11 Exhibits submiEted at. the aforesaid pub]j.c

hearing are hereby incorporaE.ed by reference. This president and.

Board of TrusE.ees find t.hat the granE.ing of special use indicated

herein is in the public good and in the best int.erests of the

ViIlage of Burr Ridge and iEs resident.s, is consisE.ent with and

fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance

as set forth in Section fI thereof.

SectioD. 2: That this PresidenE. and Board of Trustees, after

considering Ehe reports, findings, and recommendat.ions of the plan

Commission and ot.her maEEers properly before its, in addition to the

findings seE. forEh in Section 1, finds as follows:

A. That the PeE.it.ioner -for the special use for t.he propert.y
Located aE. 15W455 79'" StreeE., Burr Ridge, I11inois, is St.
Mark Coptic OrEhodox Church (hereinafter "peE.itioner" ) .
The PeEiEioner requesEs special use approval as per
Sect.ion VI .F.2.k of t.he Burr Ridqe Zoning Ordinance for
lhe construcEion of a building addition Et a church and
the expansion of the parking IoE and with an outdoor
playground, outdoor cfassroom and outdoor kit.chen and
gazebo.

B. That the existing church was esta-blished prior t.o annexation
int.o the Vi1lage, expanded with an addition Eo Ehe building
and granted a special use by the Vil-Iage after annexation
into lhe Village.

C. That the exisEing use of the property as a church is
consistent with lhe exisEing use and with surrounding zoning
and development..

D. That the special use is compat.ible with the Burr Ridge
Comprehensive Plan which recommends community facilities for
the subject property.

Sect,ion 3: That special use approvaL as per Sect.ion VI .F.2.k

of Ehe ViIIage of Burr Ridge,

fol lows :

E. heof Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the construction of



building additsion to a church and the expansion of the parking 1oE

and with an outdoor playground, outdoor classroom and out.door

kitchen and gazebo ia hereby granEed for the property commonly known

as 15W455 79tsh Street and with the PermanenE Real Estsate Index

Numbers of 09-36-104-009, 09-36-104-065, 09-35-104-017, 09-35-104-

018 .

Section 4: ThaE. the approval of this special use is subject to

compliance with the following condiE.ions:

A. The special use shall be limiEed t'o Ehe existing and
proposed improvements on the property as per submitted
plans aEEached heret.o as Exhibit A except as may be
specif icaIIy modif ied he.ei.r.-

The final site plan shalL not. include a driveway
connection from t.he parking 1ot Eo Garfield Avenue and
shall not include the emergency turnaround loop as per the
attached Exhibi t. A;

C. The final landscaping pLan shaIl be subjecE t.o staff
review and approval prior to issuance of any building
permie and shall incLude:

Landscaping as per t.he submiEted landscaping pl-an
attached hereto as Exhibit B including but noE
Iimited tso a 4 foot, landscaped berm beEween Ehe
parking lot and 79Eh St.reet..

Maintenance of t.he existing arbor vitae along tshe
souEh loE Iine and the addition of arbor viEae
wherever lhere are gaps between souEh lot Line and
lhe proposed parking lot;

Maintenance of the exisEing pl-anE. materials along t.he
west 1ot. line and t.he addiE.ion of evergreen planEs
between the parking loE and west fot Line to filf in
gaps and to ensure that vehj.cle headlights do not
shine into the adjacent residenEial area;

Maintenance and enhancement of t.he landscaping along
the east end of E.he proposed parking IoE Eo Ehe norEh
and south side of Ehe building to provide an

B.



5.

ef f ecE.ive visual, buffer of
adj acent street or propert.y,.

Landscape screening of
equipment locaE.ed at Ehe
exist.ing building.

tshe parking 1ot from any

Ehe existing mechanical
northeast. corner of tshe

The final stormwater managemenE. plan sha1l be subject. to
sEaff review and approval wit.h the intent. of etiminating
the exist.ing ponding adjacent. to the existing detention
area at the southvrest. corner of the property and
consideration of mainE.aining some of the detention aE. the
sout.hwest. corner of E.he properE.y if it cont.ributes Eo Ehe
resolut.ion of the existing ponding.

Section 5: That this ordinance shaLl be in fuII force and

effect from and after its passage, approval , and publication as

required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet. form.

PASSBD Ehis 25th day of November, 2013, by t.he CorporaE.e Authorilies

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a rotl call- vote as folLows:

D.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSE}iI1T:

APPROVED by the President
25"" day of November, 20L3.

of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge on this

Vilfage President
ATTEST :

village Clerk



ril-o
5

EE
!r d

E

:! I:i!

Ei I

!:
:t $
!!3

(e
Nt!
EE
UJ6IZ

E

E ?EUg9;E

'tid

---Ei
ffill

E

ilr;!sili
tl
:i

lirl
ri

t!
li

ll



Iil
-osf

o
=2

EE
OurE

-I! S:o; F9 6i3 :! ,

' 
ii iE ::! ri r! tii r5 13 t:

ao,iz
-toa
e'e<o
E(J

N
!iilttIt

,l

il
ol
5l

5l
rlIt
E]I

( 124



I

ri

$to\f
atzc,02=

ES55lo ur
9

E .i i
Ei :r r

iiiliiii i6 e: ie

=9OJ

1Z0.o

yt
9!
"iti

!r,ll
lri iiilil

{t

,E

v-

,\

\

.lol
l-l<t>t
5l
,Jr I

ol
2l
arl
JI
5l
EI
ulr
ur li!l!



i
,

ri
ti

6',o\f
lnz(:' C'

-=
ES55
ao uJ

I!
ii ::
o! !E

i :E 5:! rI t!i rE e3

, !ir, ll
iiili
ii!!i

=o6Z
o)<)
XZo.9

,l
9l
FI<i>t
JI
lrrl
olzl
alJI
flrlrl
5l
31.

9l!
5!!tti



F

ti
!t

sfo$
3

iz
E9
EE
E4

r!r; :q

i:E!:i 53 :3!iril!

:Eo
6Z

{4<orlo

olgtt
JIJI
url
EI
FI
zl
url
IIrll
FI
!l
clololpli. 3l!

ffi

il
lrrlEIl-l
ol2l<l
ol6lili
<Lrol:

n



1^
Li.-

oz

!u:=
Ir"
I !ri
l *lEI !

:

( e;i!
rv I ,.:
N E .=:

r;:
L-::::

@

ozo
F

tfr
.Iir B
J.' 1fzoz

UJo
3

I

ii:rt

Itll 5

l:r ,
:ii i
iti !

FI
ol

Fl

ll
ul
urltl
:l
FIzl
>t

ol
zl
<l

d.lrl-

o

#l
olzl
FI

o-l

I
o
I"

e

oi
9l
FIzl
1l
JI
<t
2l
IJJI
EI
L!l
o.l

;l
ol
ol6l
2l
ol
ol:o

90'
o

:q
t-:E:
ExE

li
ti
IU

o-q
ti

II

I

I
Q-\g;
o\i

I



.lE
, l. ;
1 I o- i-l E--,

ozsl
ji=:.

i ::':i

S, GARF ELO AVE

., ,: | -, t.j. ! ..t -i

zo
Fz
tu
Fuzoaio<
u.l @

o
Io
g,
o_

iE
riE

5

=

f .'|
E ?;B
{ o:F

'3id

o

s=
sfi

Eg
3p

\^\...,.-.^^.\-'^,-.--..*..+



-Fl
o
?
7 e.tla
.' ' -.t
oz

*ElS GARFIELD AVE

Btlr=

rri
9el r-

E

I
!

I

I

i
I

I

i
I
I

I

Ieieel
.al,

^ rl'

:!

niI{'F

@s;

j;6".

'3id

!l:5

lHr

T

T

oKJ

i
d

az
sF

t!
d
d)
cl

oz
ozt!o
TJ,J

.J



6B
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

AN ORDINANCE GR,AIITING VARIATIONS FROM THE ZONING ORDINBICE TO
INCREASE THE MAXTMI'M PERMITTBD BUII,DING HEIGHT FOR AN ADDITION

TO A CHI'RCH, TO ATLOW PARKING TO BB I,OCATED IN A FRONT BUILDABI,E
ARE,A RATHER THAN IN THE SIDE OR RE,AR BUIIJDABLE AREA AND TO ALLOW
A LIMITED NI'MBER OF PARKING SPACES TO ENCROACH INTO THE REOUIRED

3O-FOOT SETBACK FROM THE WEST PROPERTY LINE

(Z-22-20L3: 15W455 79th Street - St. Mark Coptsic Church)

I{HEREAS, an applicaEion for a variat.ion from Ehe Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real estsate has been

filed with the Village Clerk of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Count.ies, I1linois, and said applicatsion has been

referred Eo the Zoning Board of Appeals of said Village and has

been processed in accordance with Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of this Village held

a public hearing on Ehe quest.ion of granEing said zoning

variation on November 4, 2013, aE the Burr Ridge Vj-llage HaLl,

at which t.ime aIl- persons desiring to be heard were given the

opportunity E.o be heard; and

provided for said public hearing

15 days prior to said public

WHEREAS, pubLic notice in t.he form reguired by 1aw was

not more than 30 nor less than

hearing by publicaEion in the

general- circulaEion in thisSuburban Life, a newspaper of

village, tshere being no newspaper published in this Village; and



I{HEREAS, the ViLlage of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appeals

has made its report on Ehe request. for zoning variations,

including its findings and recommendat.ions, to this president

and Board of Trustees; and E.his PresidenE. and Board of Trust.ees

has duly considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

fllinois, as follows:

Section 1: ALI Exhibit.s submitEed aE the aforesaid publ j-c

hearing are hereby incorporaEed by reference. This president

and Board of Trust.ees find thats Ehe grant.ing of the zoning

variations indicat.ed herein are in the public good and in the

best. inE.erest.s of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge and it.s resident.s,

is consistenE with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE forth in Section If thereof.

Section 2: That this President. and Board of Trustees, after

considering the reporE, findings, and recommendat.ions of Ehe

zonilrg Board of Appeals and other matsters properly before it, in

addit.ion tso the findings set, forth in Section t, finds as

follows:

A. ThaE. the Petit.ioner for t.he variation for the property
located at. 15w455 79th St.reet, Burr Ridge, Ilfinois,
is St. Mark CopEic OrEhodox Church (hereinaf t.er
"Pet.itioner" ) . The Pet.itioner reguests variations from

2



Section VI .F.5.b of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
alLow sections of the building addition E.o exceed the
45 foot maximum permitsted heighE. for non-residential
uses; a variation from Section XI .C.8.a of said Zoning
Ordinance to a11ow parking to be located in a front
buildable area rather than in t.he side or rear
buildabIe area of the IoE; and a variation from
Section XI .C.11.a(2) (a) of said Zoning Ordinance to
allow a limited number of parking spaces to encroach
into tshe required 30 foot. setback from t.he west
properly line.

That. Ehe variat.ions are due to unique circumstances
because; the petitioner is construcE.ing an addition to
a church and expanding the parking loE of the church.
In order tso complement the exist.ing building and
expand the exist.ing parking 1ot, the variat.ions are
necessary.

ThaE if t.he variat.ion is not approved t.he petit.ioner
would suffer a hardship because the petit.ioner would
not, be able to make reasonable use of the property for
a church which is it.s existing use.

Section 33 That. variations from Sect.ion vI .F.5.b of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow sections of E.he building

addition to exceed the 45 foot maximum permitted heighE. for non-

resident.ial uses; a variation from SecE.ion XI .C.8.a of said

zoning Ordinance Eo aIIow parking to be located in a front

buildabIe area raEher E.han in t.he side or rear buildabLe area of

the Iot; and a variation from Sect.ion XI .C.11.a(2) (a) of said

B.

Zoning Ordinance to

encroach inEo the

properE.y I ine are

allow a limiEed number of parking spaces to

requj-red 30 foot setback from the wesE

hereby graated for tshe property commonly

3



known as 15w455 79rh Street and with E.he permanent ReaI Estate

rndex Numbers of 09-36-104-009, 09-36-104-066, O9-36-104-012,

09-36-104-018.

Section 4: That. tshe varj-ations are subject to compliance

with E.he following condit.ions:

A. The special use shall be limited Eo the exist.ing and
proposed improvements on the property as per
submitled plans att.ached hereto as- fxfrilil I exclpt
as may be specifically modified herein.

B. The final siCe plan shal1 noE include a driveway
connect.ion from t.he parking lot to Garfield Avenue
and shall noE. include the emergency Eurnaround loop
as per t.he att.ached E:<hibit A;

The final landscaping plan shal1 be subject. to sE.af f
review and approval prior Eo issuance of any
building permit and sha1l include:

1. Landscaping as per the submit.ted landscaping
plan attached hereto as Exhibit B including but
not. Limited Eo a 4 foot,-Endscaped berm
beEween t.he parking lot. and 7 9th St.reet .

Maintenance of t.he exisEing arbor vitae along
the south lot line and t.he addiEion of arbor
vitae wherever there are gaps between souE.h 1ot
line and the proposed parking Iot.;

Maint.enance of the exisEing planE mat.erials
along the west l-ot line and t.he addit.ion of
evergreen plants beE.ween the parking lot and
west lot Iine t.o fill in gaps and to ensure
thaE, vehicle headlight.s do not. shine int.o the
adj acent. resident.ial area,.

Maint.enance and enhancemenE. of the landscaping
along the easE. end of t.he proposed parking Iot.
to t.he nort.h and south side of the building E.o

C.



provide an effective vj-sua1 buffer of the
parking Iot from any adjacenE street or
propertsy;

Landscape screening of the existing mechanicaL
eguipment. Localed at. t.he northeast. corner of
the exist.ing building .

The final stormwat.er managemenE. plan sha1l be
sub j ecE t.o staf f review and approval wit.h t.he inE.ent
of eliminaEing the existing ponding adjacent. E.o t.he
existing deEentsion area at. t.he soulhwest corner of
E.he properE.y and consideraE.ion of maint.aining some
of the delention at. the souEhwest corner of the
properEy if it conEribuE.es to t.he resolut.ion of the
exisE.ing ponding.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in fu]l force and

effect. from and af t.er its passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direct.ed and

ordered Eo publish t.his Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 25L}, day of November, 2OL3, by the CorporaEe

Aut.horities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vot.e as

follows:

5.

D.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEMT:

APPROI/ED by Ehe PresidenE. of
25Eh day of Novernber , 2Oi.3.

t.he Village of Burr Ridge on
this

5



I -..

I tx
6(J

EI
i@

Fr:t
-xH

I

il'
|lltelll

6ilt
Ellt
Ell!

i]]t

m

ti

-=rE'Bia

,l
-o*E1,

I

I



it
r:
ti

rFot

oz
6
EZ
-9
E5

r x:
i? ;! ;3! !d ;

I;: :; E:

.!
!lrit:iIi

=9.
-l-

1'9<o
o. (J

I
9l

dl

rl
rl
rl

,
cliolt

iI
{<

;



!
I

.9;3 .

No\t
ar,

cro2=

=3=5lo ur
E

ii i: Ig: l*' I
' iE i: iE
i lE ir EE

=9
aJ
1-e<o
G(J

N

t

i t,

!

I;:

!iiiii

-t(
5I IB

it Y

rIl
irl

IT

r
)

3i
ir!!

zlol
FI<t>t
rlr!I
ol2l
arl

rlal
r l.r, l:
a 1..
ur l!

^ir._)fr-''

ii



,
I

"!ir
!;

6to
$

tazcroz,;
ES
- u.l

=JE u.l

9

;!tii :5 ;
3: tH :

.:B g: 
EE! rE !i :aiirili

=9:tro:
fr-z<o
o.(J

zlot
EI
!rl)l

ol2l
3l
rl6lrlFI,t
Bl.

"rt-l



i
I

!it: :ri !

-fo\t9;
5r

a

-9

ai :: t

, !i i! Er! !I rE tii:5 :3 !:

!r !i

!ilrli
i:iili

>o
ol
i-e<o
IL (J

N Ir

:^

url
Jl
JI
url
d,l
Fl
zl
rlotFIit
clol
crlol.
= l!
o l:

:
=

.
-
:

-t

1

!
!.--

.L-,1 ,.01 -,6 I



1o
"' ' -.t
oz

:1_
, iit:=,r.
! irii ilEIr!

;

i " ,l !
i i? :2lii SEiia,\ E i I ro c

El H4 itii I
> iD-:13 

-Ltl I q,,,-_l

@l<l * .

<l t:!i
21 , Eis
fil$ec I

Elol
EI F4t-il E
-T<E
=iz;i xEI Ht
6,

OIol
zt
alo
o:
o

,l
----; 1''t

a

1a 1a
aa-

o sls:l:

E ?Egg:; E

r E;g

+-6--E

iiifii
ll

tl. ft
,iiiiii

!

,il,i,t
ilrhiii! !

'i'["i',..""'
i*,!;a I.II:t I
:i:!;!
:!it: E

lrrri .tl

llr rr

,i. i
illillMl

!rtl
ri,latl r
iiil!
,'ii

<t

ol
oi -'zta
trt
<l

El
ul
ol
It-

o

iin,! !;a r
; _t!Et a

ii!l;E:i

a

a

=

z

z

z

=

.a
(

EI
l;

i:

o
.'

,l a 1?!\ :::i
g E.t:

Ei:l

@

=-

=
-
@

6

@
=

=
*=
,_=l-
1=_

@



S GARFIELO AVE

I
CZ
Efr
\1

d

E

!

i
:
o<

9

B=
s6
q6

3p

P,2 2x.t

*

6:E',

lfr

='

\ rl
il

!
I
I

a
z
o
tr
s

triid),,coi<!
^l;

<E Iol Iz" "
uJolr!l

Er

3

a

oz
z
c
UJ
0-

oz

I
I
II
tL

1.lr-")

7;4-=:-,

zc
z

ai)
C<
o
Log
a

B

!, i
!1 i
:E E

I

;ti
::l

!r
;Tr
Erl

(le
N9
Nfr
u,J 6
FL3

69e-



Ni.

")
-r:Elr,

E l::=lr-
I irE
l ElErr

t- -l

5

:s I
:it
aai
ET I
Irrl
IJ
:ll
s!3

(e
a2
Nd-
IJ,J 6F3

@

,r@0:zl
ot

t6iE
!
3

A{\

oz
oz
L!
o
LIJJ

S GARFLELD AVE



-co
ir,J

z
I
Fo
UJ

LIJ
o-

oz!<

<e
N<2te
F6

!

-
o

r.lJ l!d^
f iii
,k

6
IIJo

F
UJ
uJ
x.

I

oz
F
i
UJ

=d.
uJ
6
L]J
o-

o
oz

.rr,;

11. r:.

E

:EI
::l
ET I

ir
!J
r j t
F!trol2l

Eol
fl
filolz
r1
UJI

?l
Ftt

6

ool

qt
ol
oo
5h
oli
o

LJ,J

a

a
a

o -.J

53
o<
dL!

IL

I

I

- 5i
@o41
bf

o
L!

o
(L
o
Fr :"EH

> -:s4



6C
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

A}I ORDINA}ICE AI{EIIDING THE VIIJI'AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE ZONTNG ORDINAIICE
TO ADD MEDICAL CA}INABI S DISPENSING FACILITY, LICENSED BY THE

STATE OF ILLINOIS AS PER THE STATE OP ILIJINOIS COMPAS S I ONATE USB
OF MEDICAL CATIINABIS PILOT PROGRAIT ACT

AS A SPECIAI, USE IN THE GI GENERAI, INDT'STRIAIJ DISTRTCT

(Z-Lg-20L3 - Text Anendments )

VIHEREAS, an application for a EexE amendment to the Village

of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with t.he village

Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

fIlinois, and said application has been referred t'o the Pl-an

Commission of said village and has been processed in accordance

with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance,. and

WHERE S, said PIan Commission of E.his Village held a public

hearing on t.he guestion of granting said text amendment on

November 4, 2013, at the Burr Ridge Village HaII, at which t.ime

all persons desiring to be heard were given the opporEunity t.o

be heard; and

IYHEREAS, pubtic notice in lhe form required by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing not. more than 30 nor less than

15 days prior Eo said public hearing by publication in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of generaf circulation in this

Village, Ehere being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHERE,I'S, the village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its reporE on Ehe request for texE amendments to Ehe Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to



this Presidents Ernd Board of Trustees; and tshis president and

Board of Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations .

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by Ehe President. and Board of

Cook and DuPage Count.ies,Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

Il1inois, as follows:

Section 1: AIl Exhibits submitled at the aforesaid pubLic

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This presidenE

and Board of TrusEees find t,hat. the grant.ing of t.he proposed

t.ext amendments indicated herein is in the public good and in

t.he best inEerests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its

residenEs, is consisE.ent. with and fosters Ehe purposes and

spiriE of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set fort.h in

Section II thereof.

Sect.ion 2 : ThaE Ehis President. and Board of Trustees,

after considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendations of

the Pl-an Conmission and ot.her maE.ters properly before it, in

addition to Ehe findings set, forth in SecEion t, find as

follows:

A. That the recommendation is to amend Section x.F.2 of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance tso add ..Medica1 Cannabis
Dispensing Facility, licensed by t.he SEaEe of Illinois as
per the SEaEe of Illinois Compassionate Use of Medical
Cannabi s Pilot Program Act" to the list of special uses in
the cI District.

That the amendment is consistent wit.h the purpose and
inEenE of the Zoning Ordinance.

-2-

B.



Sectlon 3: ThaE Sectsion x.F.2 of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance be and hereby is amended to add the following as a special

use in the cI General IndusE.rial District. (and t.hat the list of

special uses shall be reordered to maintain alphabet.ical order):

Medical Cannabis Dispensing
t,he Stat.e of Illinois as per
CompassJ.onate Use of MedicaL
Act

Facility, licensed by
the State of Il-l-inois

Cannabis Pil-ot Program

Section 4: That. this Ordinance shalI be in ful,I force and

effect. from and af t.er its passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSBD Ehis 25Eh day of November, 20t3, by the Corporat.e

Aut.horiE.ies of Ehe village of Burr Ridge on a rol1 cal1 vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROIIED by t.he President of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on t.his

25th day of November , 20L3.

ATTEST :

Village CJ.erk

3

Village President



15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10

Orland Park Illinois 60462-5353

T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1505

20 N. Wacker Drive, Ste 1560

Chicago, Illnois 60606-2903

T 312 984 6400 F 1r2 9U 6444

oo 3L2 9U U2l

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY.CLIENT
CORRESPONDENCE

TO:
FROM:
RE:

Village of Burr Ridge
Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd.
Compensation of Elected Officials

Nouember t8, zot3

You have asked about the applicable rules related to the increase or decrease of
compensation to elected officials on a municipal board of trustees.

Increase or Decrease of Compensation ofElected OfEcials During Terrn

Both the Illinois l-ocal Government Officer Compensation Act and the provisions of the
Illinois Municipal Code governing the compensation of elected officials, control the
rules regarding the compensation of elected officials. The rules prohibit the increase or
decrease of the compensation of an elected official during the term of office of any such
official. The law provides that establishing the compensation, whether an increase or a
decrease, of any elected officials has to be done by a municipality at least 18o days
before the beginning ofthe terms ofthe officers whose compensation is to be fixed.

The municipal election is the first Tuesday in April. An elected member of the board of
trustees takes office in Burr Ridge in May after the municipal election. Section z.ro of
Chapter z of the Village Code provides that "ltlhe term of office of each member of the Trustees
shall commence on the date of the first regular or special meeting of the Board of Trustees in May
following the regular April Village elections at which such Village Trustees are etected " Therefore, any
action to change compensation for the elected officials would have to be completed at
least 18o days prior to the first regular or special meeting ofthe Board ofTrustees in
May zor5. The law goes on to specifically provide that such compensation "shall
neither be increased nor diminished during that term". 65 ILCS 5/3.r-5o-ro

The issue ofwhether an elected official can decide that they witl no longer be paid has
been considered multiple times by States'Attorney Generals and has been litigated. The
above principle applies, i.e. the compensation of an elected official cannot legall], be
increased or decreased during the term of office of that official. Nor can an elected
official affect the payment of the compensation from the Village, i.e. the decision to

318239_1

KTJ
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LTD,



compensate a trustee is made by the Board of Trustees and cannot be legally changed or
altered by an individual member of the Board. A trustee cannot direct the Village not to
pay out compensation as the trustee did not make the determination that compensation
would be paid. Whatever that elected official chooses to do with the funds, is up to the
discretion of that elected official, but an ordinance providing for a particular
compensation of an elected official or officials during their term cannot be changed
during that term of office.

Therefore, any change in compensation cannot affect any ofthe current trustees or the
president, during their current term of office. Any change made at least r8o days before
the April zor5 election would affect only those trustees which would be up for election at
that time, and the seats of those trustees and the president who were elected in April
zor3 could not be affected by any change in compensation until the April zorT election.

The applicable sections of the Illinois Local Government Officer Compensation Act (So
ILCS r45/z), and ofthe compensation provisions for ofEcers under the Illinois
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/3.r-5o-1o) are set forth below:

The Local Government Officer Compensation Act

"Sec. z. Time of fixing compensofron. Notwithstanding any other law to the
contrary, the compensation of elected officers of school districts and units of local
government, including home rule units, which compensation is to be fixed by that
school district or unit oflocal government, shall be fixed at least r8o days before
the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation is to be fixed. " 5o
ILCS r4glz

Illinois Municipal Code

ARTICLE 3,7
OFFICERS

DTUSION 50
COMPENSATION

"Sec. 3.r--so-ro . Fiing salaries.... The salaries that are fixed by ordinance for
those officers who hold elective office for a definite term shall neither be
increased nor diminished during that term and shall be fixed at least 18o days
before the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation is to be
fixed. " 65 ILCS 5/3.r-5o-ro

318239 1



€
E E t t

8

!I

IE

t

ii

'E

:.

i:^
;ii
iE E

I 3

I
I
I

rt
I!
i!
tt

I 8
6,

F*
A'

:\'
8
I

e

9E

:tiii
€38
B!'

E

I I g

.!
t

2
o.{
'1
4I
'a

1)
ty

o

c,
D

cl
s

s
9
o
oulFL'
UJ

ttt



!
I

,
:

I
T

,

8 o
o
\r-
e

i!
t-E
:!:e
;E

i

l_

ii
ir
lr
-!
:

t:
:i
!;

!i

I

E

s
BEI

3Ei
j3

€
oOao-> €

iir
i;'

E I
E

t{
o
u,

E
f

0l
J

g
I
o
o
ulFI
uJ



2
T

t
8!

t!
t
I

I
I
t,
a

!

!!:i.ttr
i:,4

!il!r
iiiil:r i:
,rtt

tr!

,i,ilEi,
si:iiitiu i:l'

irt
a!!:t !t.

iEi
t

l!
lf i

-ti!
tt

i
t.
ll
i
t

E

a

I
!
f=I;
i
!

Es
:i

8

;
B-
el
tit
E

I

!

!nlgt
5

!!r
i:ii-!ir!5!l

iiE

iEii
!i:;!!tli!:!!:!i
t! E!
r!lr

I
I
!.
TI

!,

!E
i"
3

lr I!t Ia! t

irl Iil'iii !

z

II
!i
ii
i

ti
t:
!l

E

iI
i Iiiii
! tlt:

i
!
t
;!
t:
7
a

t i I 3 qI1

I
t, I

I
! I!

t E!
TI

Ier!t:st
siil

y9t
6-,

hEqE

I
i:
ii
T

3
Ft!!at

!

I
;
..!ii3.t
5

!e
B*
! lrlit
:T

5 i 6
tt:tI

E E

EE

$r
I

i r
s

I
trtt II ir Ei

I
6t

I
ri.I,7

e{
oN

E
f

E
5

g
9
o
o
UJ
F(J

UJ



!!

1,5

Eie!
i!

Ei

i:
!tit

I
!

OE
:t

!

EE

1!
s

8
E

8
I

8

c
s

itr

l:'

E

z!
T
!

el

&
-!

EI

:
I

a

T

!;
!E

EE

e:=
!olo:c{xr-;

.z
it
i:r!

!

! !

,
t 6

i
t

3

!

t\l
o6l
UJ

d,
f

E

s
9
o
o
UJF
UJ

UJ



.!
1,, l

iIi tI
: 1iII

$Ia!

3

d

E

I

t
I

E

I
!
I

I
t

t !

I

o

G,
f

c
3

2
sI
o
6ul
FUul
!u

3

I

I
a
1



6l
o
N
ul
d,,
c,
5

Ig
c
o
6
UJFtJ
ul

!i?trt!
E!a!

-t

g;

:,!5:ii:!i

:

ii

a

ac

iF

I



APPLICATIQN F'qR LICENSE TO CONDUCT RAFFLE

1. Nameof organization: ot' Alf'rrnq,s j 5r, Fbtcick 3'hrr-,1

2. Address:

Lernant, 1L boq3q

3. Mailing Address if Different From Above:

4. Type of Organization (please attach documenury evidence):

X R.ligiou. Charitable Labor Business

Fratemal Educational Veterans

6.

7.

8.

5. Length of Time Organization Has Been in Existence: rJ b VeOf S

Place and Dare of IncorPoration:

Number of Members in Good Standing: 3D StCff [^rlCrnbE-r Schoo \

CLCrrr\te5
Presi dent/Chairperson :

-aaa
Address Telephone

FErxt: 3o-3'ili9'IO'l
Social SecuritY Number Dale of Birth

9. Raffle Manager:

Address

Louco- Ct^re

Social Security Number Date of Birttt

i0. Designate organization Member(s) who will Be Responsible for conduct and operation of

Rafflis (attach additional sheet if necessary) :

L-orr A1h
Name

Address Telephone

Social SecuritY Number Date of Binh

3-aaao

l
Telephone



11. Date(s) For Raffle Ticket Sales:

l2 Location of Raffle Ticket Sales (license will be limited to sales in the specified areas within

the Village of Burr Ridge):
fDcrrrrott

13. Date(s)aadTimeforDeterminingRafflewinners: Fen ?Oraof tl,---!:Pm- l&Cr-l-t

14. Location for Determining Raffle Winners (if location is a rented premises, the organization

from which the premises is rented must a.lso be licensed pursuant to the Bun Rrdge

Municipal Code and State law (230 ILCS I s/a(a)(a):

Location -rr 63D -L-lLloD
Address Telephone

15. Total Retail Value of ALL Prizes Awarded in Raffle: S la, ar)C'co

16. Maximum Retail value of EACH Prize Awarded in Raffle: S ID,CCC Of lgS-S

I 7. Marimum Price Charged for Each Chance Sold: S lo,oo
]8. ATTESTATION:

"The und PenaltY of a not-

for-profit e laws of slY in

existence Preceding entire
ership

he undersigned further states, under pena.lty of
cation are true and correct, and that the officers,

de members ofthe sponsoring organization. are

cted of a felony, and are otherwise eligible to

cipal Code and the laws of the State of lllinois'
ned will be responsible for the conduct of the

games in accordance with the provisions ofthe laws of the.State of Illinois, including the Raffles

i.i iZ:O fiCS t5/0.01 et seo.j and this jurisdiction goveming the conduct of such games."

5ut5

Secretary

,K -ficksro cr.ra dl{crb.rter} tc, :*-trrc,[ famrlres tobo- v.,td to
fq6nr\g, fcrend:, neighr:ors| Ccr-tocrkc-rs tfl crdvanee cc
ev€n-t doto-.

{<

of



lllinois Oeparrmenfr Bevenue
Of-iice of Local Government Servicss
Sales Tax ExemPtion Sestior, 3€?€
1o I W. -Jeff ers on StTeA
Springfle Id, Illinois 6270 2

217 782-8881 -

C}TEOLTC SCEOOLS AR@IOGsE OF @I{AGO'
OFIICE OF LIGAI SEVICES
Po lox 1979
GrcA@ rL 50690-1979

a

August 7, 20eg

We have !'eceived yout. .".*t letter; and based on tre information you fumished' we believe

. C.{IEOLIC SGOOLS AX@IOCESE OT CEICA@
'<t!

cHf caGO, rL

is organized and oPerated exclusively for educational PurPoses'

Consequently, sales of any kind to this organization. are exempt from the Betailers' Occupa-

tion Tax, the service o".,p"iion iax (both state and local)' the Use Tax' and the SerYice

Service Use Tax in lllin"ois-

tax ex tion numbec

l;; ust Pr.o to Your suPpliers

ible organiz exemPtion may nof

me ion to or their individual

u5e-

This exemption witl expire on SePtember 1' 2014 
-unless 

you apply to the Illinois Depart-

.."t "i Bevenue for. r."n"*"i'"i-i*ti tlnee months pr'rior to the exPiration dato-

Office ,of Local Govemment Serviqes
lllinois DePartment of Revenue 

-

dt$
dcN 14:

I,etrront,

)h

c

ll

+

n
t-+

t)

*,l,enl05
V

srs-4s tr-2ls8)
L- 49a-3456
tr -0000108

Tt- u0*4
aaAo&lo ry{ t



20W145 Davey Road
Lemont, IL 60439

(630)783-2220 Phone
(630)783-2230 Fax

www.sbls-sQats.org

November 8, 2013

Village of Burr Ridge

7660 S. County Line

Burr Ridge, lL 60527-4721

Attention: Village Clerk

Enclosed for your consideration is our application for a raffle license. As required

by such application, I have included documentary evidence that our school is a

religious and educational organization and, as a member of the United States

Conference of Catholic Bishops, is recognized as exempt under 501(c)(3) of the
lnternal Revenue Code.

The winning raffle tickets will be pulled at our Gala fundraiser on February 22,

201.4 atthe Burr Ridge Marriott. Raffle tickets will be sold by our school families

in Lemont and surrounding communities but will not be sold at the Gala event
itself.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 630-783-2220.

Sincerely,

go4- ftU"rao-
Lori Atherton
Business Manager, St. Alphonsus / St. Patrick School

Enclosures



20W145 Davey Road
Lemont, iL 60439

(630)783-20 Phone
(530)783-2230 Fax

www.stals-sPats.org

November 4, 2013

Village of Burr Ridge
7660 S. County Line
Burr Ridge, lL 60527-4721

Attention: Village Clerk

Dear Clerk and Board of Trustees,

The St. Alphonsus / St. Patrick School Principal, the Pastors and the Board of
speci-fied Jurisdiction have unanimously voted to seek a waiver of the Fidelity Bond

for the raffle license for our annual GaIa which is to be held at the Burr Ridge

Marriott on February ?)., 2014.

We are aware of the Rafile and Chances License application and specific items
Iocated in Sec. 48.09 relating to the waiver of the Fidelity Bond.

Thpnk you in advance for your consideration of the waiver. If you have any
questions, please contact Ms. Renee Payne at 630-7 83-2220.

Sincerely,

OJ^r-{ro*-
Renee Payne
Princip al
St. Alphonsus / St. Patrick School

-ft*+ A*o4*p*+-,
Fr. Kurt Boras fr'P'
Pastor
St. Patrick Parish

Pastor
St. Alphonsus Parish

Jane

Jurisdiction



Aarrrott
HOTELS & RESORTS

ChicaBo MdrriottSouthwest
at Bu.r Ridse

1200 Burr RidSe P.rkway
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

t 630986.4100f 6i0 986 4299

October 30, 2013

st. Alphonsus / 5t. Patrick's School

20W145 Davey Road

lemont, lL 60439

To Whom lt May Concern:

This letter is to certify that St. Alphonosus / 5t. Patrick's School is hosting their annual gala fundraiser at

the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr RidSe on Saturday, February 22, 2014. Please contact the hotel

directly in care of any questions.

Catering Sales Manager

ChicaBo Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridte

Sincerely,

III



RIJRR RIDGtrun veRY sPECTAL prRcE !

MEMo

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Steven Stricker. Village Admini strator

Karen Thomas. Village Clerk

November 20,20i3

2014 Regular Meeting Dates

The following is a list of 2014 Regular Meeting dates of the Mayor and Board of Trustees for their
approval. All meetings begin at 7:00 p.m.

Monday
Mondav
Mondav
Monday
Monday
Mondav
Monday
Monday
Monday
Tuesday
Monday
Monday
Mondav
Monday
Monday
Mondav
Monday
Monday
Mondav
Mondav
Monday
Mondav
Monday
Monday

January 13
Jamary 21
February l0
February 24
March l0
March 24
April 14
April 28
May 12
May 27 (Monday is Memorial Day)
June 9
June 23
July 14
July 28
August I I
August 25
September 8
September 22
October 13
October 27
November 10
November 24
December 8
December 22 (Meeting Cancelled)



FIJND FI'ND NAME

General Fund
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
Places of Eating Tax
Capital Improvements Fund
S idewalks i/ Pathway Fund
Debt Sertrice Fund
Wat.er Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Technolog'y Fund

TOTAI AIL FT'NDS

VILLAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: It/25/13
PAYMENT DATE: LL/26/I3

FrscAt 13-14

PRE- PAID

125.0010

23

24

31

32

41

51

52

61

TOTAI
A}{OI'NT

16 ,134 . A5

18,978.39
5,336.35

55 , 304 .62
611.14

47 ,501 .A9
441 . O9

6 , 946 .4A

s12s.00 s264,713.07 s264,838.07

PAY PERIOD

PAYROLL

ENDING NOVEMBER 9, 2 013

Legj.slation
Administration
Community Developnent
Finance
Police
hrblic Works

Watser

Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAL

TOTAI
PAYROLL

2 ,9Sr .57
73,592 -34
9,006.8s
8, 116.59

99 , 33]- .29
L9 , 947 .66

24,625.14
6 , 434 .99

s184,406.43

PAYABLE

?5,609.85
18,9?8.39
5,336.35

5s ,304 .62
511.14

51. 931.25
4'7 , 507 .49

447 .09
6,946.48

GRAND TOTAI 5449,244 -50



@ori{i ir

-.

-,1 ooo
n 6ooo

oj ooo

!piiacorr r r | | | rl

.ic!)oE
'dEoi)

-1o::-=3'- 2 : x i: 9 :, i .y 
==E=>6 e > ae@ E - b : 5; A 6 : >zN ; i . -^ 2o U : 
=533:s I - : ? i : 6 i ioc,oooo ;E;:3:gqrLoqd-;;;6;"'oi n a E E r E.1 a B U E REE&EEE ; ::::oo?iF){.ig6rrs dd. i i F .: ; r E _ E EUU3333 5 AA+AI 

^610:,;r:;;-r', ii ; ; € E-;;;N-E6_ 5 XR.: 3__A=3??f??? 5 ::.?:6Fo d rFclN@ rf 6in r" N<e6Gr.irFrrrF ..i- :; in.;oi@f n i.ri\i\;ni\ "oNoo-@@ u uEi o o6 o os{Ne<o6ooo6 oo+ri-oooOo d ;i| n z$<i6vio!rd;;; &- -,-,-,- -' :j;

dr;dd

.i.;dd
! o,oooo,ooooo,oo

ooorD
c!!oo qJoqr{JoJdJ

cc>.a 's
o E E o o.4 0 0 0 0 0 0
olJ!O-;EOOOOOob,, r ootrcc6 dccccci
o,i,4,4d
EE=O:EH&ddddd,

F iiH

i>
!s l[ooooi0)
a A .i!! dooooooo()u!!uqc
oo occoiuc.i 4 0 0!! o
oo o(.)oouoo o>,)a9aao ocr.rr4d!>C E!!!oooaa6c o > c c.i-d c5!OCJOOOTT!OoocEzuurrrr(Jo!o.4.n F!r!t&ttI!l. >i I CooJac'!-{cc5oi r! r r. o oornour&rooooo

ezCa
> ! Eq

= >,
< 4 q oE 0)r! a. 0.l! ()
! l!! O:.d.4 .docor qr
i o!! l!
o c rD l! E l! ()0
o o! o J o,{ilor.ooo!i l! 0 c rr o cal!,c,ot.a4uaEu(,4=.o.a.z

o_o_o_o

ea I I

8qo So'oo- SINNN-
;99 Eooo6oooooooo jdc;ij ij

:s5=d

o9r' ^;;;;:rr r r

+ii ;:;=;

ql ! | r r r r r r i1 I I ' '

d

2

o

z
I

E

Bi
o (.) x6 oJ ria o qx
c ootdr<e rriioia oii- - o- ao- > >qpo>!tc63 > OO\ o z z o o o o o, oiolz t t a t a
ooo(D-oio,o6doo! ! E > ar!o!'rt6N i PUFJJOOo\!:5 (') 0 0! u 6! c0JiD!c!> o.< c '!6 O tr O !i60@ I oc).irL,E<dd r r r r iNo >!.r6=dd>>r Irr c o(,od>-zz t y6 LJ !.1 !i (:) H H ciD D !t o.)

a 4z tcr r
O.CO 5

,! H!a)a., c
- o - r! l! ()do or o ! x o o- aL)

o or!p-
o c c o! rlI C!.iO UOo '! oi r o!cao c .4 >! o I o o! c cE (i cuo! o .a o\o!o c() >o >.i oo od 15s o! !

o a> c o\\ or.acrro40tlco,5.;EZqU>>'!mo
dl'!!r{icrro o o o o.a> rr c.c! c c

l!AX O.OpkO,
;oo,icor&.!oo(&
;oiocl!s€E=€
Etu tr1 E4 4 &l rO lo O O lo

E= o)

E OO

o Ei

Eaz

o >cr-)a a o oNi6 i z.A< >o - r| r !i o>ao 'n\zo o- ouE Itr z!oc6uo r o\oxo> oO o.a oIn
l! (,)l \E 'a6 ! o c*!\ '!\ o6. oooo!No i! l! tr l!.a !rorD!oo- < o5 e ! o,E>.coo.o-r oqr .oi4Z6 r ! o .6 ar, o c or: r ooCCrlr!O,o'!{co, o Nl!-a cl (J l! iDoOC O -O OH6 (U.i.i (J E.i r

'Hdii 
ol ,iH E

6N F O o. o r( o.:E

!ooo-;NNo6tsoooo6
;6664ir r r r

llrrrr

or r r r r r r I I I

'zooo
;r I I

E

4-

3,A :

"E?f9{3 -
taz4

H*SB
6{ E t
nilg
gE5 E

t

E,4

E



9 rrr ogrro';
@ d-.i --

---- :adid l!

riiiiiii F

oooo @>a7z zzzz o os zNNz I tttl I

@a
r E d@6@

o6st-. o

oriiiiioia> ooo@ai

(.) -.ooo .H
- c r>>ooo r!> E,' O',r _a.i o r!co c crrrrl{rr{)o.- o a d o (, o. o, o..a 5(.) (.) O ,.1 O OC C !. k r{ > U >r>r>i>r>->c o o, E rd rd tD 6, o, ! o d a i r r aHio >r-c.a o o ! ! ! ! rJ o o o o o o o- o,,q>o (Joo,(ct(a oooo-o-o-qo9.orDo ol!rr zzuutl aaaaaaa!t!!.-b'.i q=0r6(J 6\haaaai)o o o u! d! 4 .a c cccceo!o rr o o E E E ! ! o o o o o, o)!q!!Ecc p .a .i ! ! q F E 0 O a O a 6

r:iEln>6 - .ioo r!oiusqqqqU(,U<!15 oooo>oFO - ilqqqqqq!<>cccco- d!l rrr i 4 t t ! ! a o o .) 0 0 .ooo.c,E oooooc!uiCCcOao4 ra- dk OOpp-O.on-roooo!o i!ao - ri ! o o c c c r o o o o o o ooooic d , i c 6 Ul E rE c c d .4 .i c H c c e a e a.4 166'nlnoro ,Eoooo
ra ro o (, (J t! ..l OO U U (J I! O O ci() E U U d d d * h

>- o o.d- o I

tlx I (!oo \ soluo luotp d ioso - !6 .6 d O o .c - o - N o o i6 io I r o > ui : o I u o-ii\-Nlrooo)a rr oo+o F q o,i oi_ p p > _ !o Or{ c u.r u u d I u o a !.;o5i @ a .4 > a .4 3 ; ! O O Z e O C -a $ aN+Corr4.d o, I tt ts|r cicu15!,+ azo o o o-,l[ (I) E rr o)\\6 C C C o, to o ! ru !!!! \;n a- 6;HFiroo]' o\!E(r ho.it;irdo\rro66@cc .r0rl!aaI ri!Eric i>- (Dro+c rr rJ \\\..j oj > rA-di diHcc(ro-- o>p\! .ancq$4 ii o,ortl >-i!ccr '!ivt )>z o U\.-!l!E.a o{4do!roiol,qtz>cD.4E 6 ro l! > > > .4 U dJ ! I .;tri>zrI, r !.i c .Errriooo-c,! (,p!(,,o.o r c<o!@5u! e)eee u ico.na! E Z O .a ( q o i \ -c o + o .a o o ci o .irdnd44ttE .O Or C i \ i! l! rr (D o' E 6 u > ! rr rr _c I F h,(Jolnc.d\c\\ o!Ndo oiii3c4lllc @ .d d {.) oi (.) o o o o , ! o '.] o @ o -EEEiqr).o.o c o r,r oJ\u\ .;.a.i.a;.a,i n i o.oF-!!!!EE .c.xot44h. .c.c.coerdoo6L,o o o ,o rD o, -q .). lE < o u o 6 (,) o ! ppouu 6do6no4q!!o I tEouo0/.4.4N ou! u o!!!:!Nior(j.i c d u - r 6 r,!rDrD33$AAaO.) oodiii-)i.j-;;-o. ra F o d F > > L d (4 rJ.1 r- rrt rrl B 3 B r... i a- d, 4 I a

.t
,3
_8Noo o .9-
6;{N6 N :o

3 s i i i i i i i i i i i y i i i i i i ! ; I 1 1 T i r T ,i "i "i ? .? .r ? f f ? f a f f .t' f t ? Y Y Y Y Y Yu:?iiiiii??9????????t i???????FFFi?FFFiFi?FFF?FFFFeeEF
i6nnn i-i-inn @d ri;;::::=d
cor r r r r r r r r r o. I I I I I I I I i I i i i r r r r r r

GloiHH iiii:;:::d

l! Ur C C a - -H Co,o, HOE-a - -q o o o -o\ '! Dpa lriouo! ooo (9(J.a (J
d$ ECrr o e qo

OOo -r-aHaaOOc,O
E OOOOo.a.aa-4 >>'!ooo !!!>\z& DrJrccctccccaaapoocHHH6(r(!6l!iiC0)rrirri o <'c<!!oooqln'n>oooFFFFF(/)u)ir!ln X O Oulaniaa <au o q c 4dd; uzoooo oooooooooo6(,)Ea .4.4rCCCO.O.OOOcCI!.a

: o 3 3 3 r! r! r! ru r! (D o a! xi;-Q! ! o o o 0J o o o qrqiqi !,oodr!J,d l] l]ut<ELt@aaaz i (J o or or !i o o o u o o () o o o o o.
o - o(, or!6d- >6 o, Ooido d) od < o 5 E r\ iz-.r ! udo >r >ic,a rrd<6oo o- oi (D o a.i!d zrzpp !r ooo(J - Eo- r\r up a!! >aocDoo > o\u rocro- s4au zQOIO oot&O.!l! 6l!o\io.! Eop ia a o$ E o\o a6 o o !.a - u ItNO rr Coo&<t)d4 > qr 0).aa, >.o! rD1+I F -e o'o -ar! odr o.d c o o' 6 .E (z o\ .

orr.-c6a(,-at.c.\6- (D l!EUOO.adt .nia CA.co>ooo6oclor do.,6!: o>o 6 o rr .4 06 odd .a c o -ia zan r oror.dd roln5 !s6o rE.-rt'a@o.E rvi:Eoo.a o o o o rr r r q) -ouo\ J d'./)xc -4 !ao r@o oo tco o rD'p (D @o >-@d, -c c! 4 aozEa d E@o E6a<A.44E\!o o o..d ! u o r I o I I (,@ o! oo!.i!oocnntuoo,o.4 .4! X-.r1r.C C6o odra l 6 4 O O<q!rDrD!6 <<N@ll!6,O< J trO r( > r(**Ll++**U)U)l!U-

a

;

.!

o

5=ox
!!>o
o ti -Ll
d\;P:i

eS"
E.i dX-.
Eas
3E:

flrq
qZl
a6 E

d1

o
z

=

- !d



!9 06@

RN

> >.ii r I I iN o 6p
i oioooo <<3I I \O=<..t ZZ - Oo<)o I \o si<

o\o .i da I t(/) o oooI diH | | oooc).lnsos60ro\ooo 6r d\ ! or@N@@ < o6Fo@ooo\0446r,o E ooooo:cranessriio I I o @a6i6\6ltoc,o
oo o 6 bNooo6e<so > > r NN 6,6,222 o,6,6 d i i d i

*NNNN;6o66..ioooo
dr r r r I I I I tt

Nrl I I rt I I I I ttr tt ttttttt

or rr r r I I I I I I

-.9ooooooo;-jdir
;;i@ecEd ' ' ' ' r r r r r r r r r r r r

.io'o.o.o

!o@@@corrrr

F.^ a . . .6>>oooE E E o, ! ! c c cO O' ID U OOOHHH! !!!!!!! 4; AA.'P4 oo!rr!!!>> .z - - ->l! >>.]FrJll!! ooo !!g,06o o c c c rr.a.; o o q)
_ .a t t , , E E E E E .n ., o44.d.4-4

!oruo! arrr] cc <rEc.rccc - !iirr.rrU ID O' O\ U U U () U (J U F F l[ IE q Y,d,d'55oE i! l! o o o o rD o oi 0j,! 0r oJ or o o o oiiiizzz
qo,!l!(Doirr:r- - (JUoouu ouu!!! ictooo)oo:Eo o, ooo od.diaic - o o o o o o o D o o q qz22 - o d,n l! i!E '! O O E E I I I I ! i i C C c c c c 4 c c c c c E o o o;; ! ! ari!!t!!rr o o tD o rD o > o, o o l! l! dr,rrn t,'! ! o o o
i i l! l! i i 'n d d O l! .i .4 ! tr ii.i-; F F.a,d.a

.a zz os- a - i > >i-o i do co o >- b b- o - l!.! rrri N .)ooi)> 2a!r-6 > .i\E! \ a-itb TT
Ilro\: ou,!o - >>>!T E;
o >oiiic - t 222, odo\o-> > Ea!+m dr't.'rIII6t ;;- zH\>\ o o ii i;oii!iso!FioE Z \\\\c\\\tuiI>o! 5- Foorizr. r eEkln \6 ora io i.r 3oolor 'n o o,r!!o ciiioroor -i..i -i
l\>o".:Ei tu > E c c \ \ \ \ \ \ 6 \ \ \ o o o !!f >)-> oonii orilrDrDliooorEi\ >>>ooaaaa4a\l!ccEo- c- ci!! r r r r I ro I I I irlr{i65.;-;o
! ti i .i rr s > .i > .a 6 o or i i aioor!or<j r.o-o6>,!o ! i i l! a o l! o 6 q o o '! l! 

^, 
l! r! l! i (orrao'l!Go!!pqla-uzEzE t!!!! l!..,iioabr(9.a9 ,!d6_r c c c c c c a c c c i i ; '.] 3 o idqo<l E6r!o! oooouoool!l!l!\\ !€oO0Js _ o l! c o c r,J o r! l! q .d o o q.d.H d xE E o o ! ! .i -o .n -O c 0J (, u, irqs;;ol!l!o o_ ororor.4 dl3 ! .aii !c!!uoooq!t .i rrtE !!qo9!q.J\!!!! !!!o!!rroo)!o-o.o ! € c E c o l! l! E E E e e E n E E E .4 .4 .a u o o o o .a F !64ri!!ol 6 '!.coo i cccoO !i!il!Eo

6i> 6 r! oooili o !r rro3toSt otSo l! r! lgai3.a.a !, oi < r (J (J dd o1 o.> ar > oi irr >:! > iri o, F) F) b L) rrt a. r,. l! r 01 
=

--_ 3

oooioo o
diiHid F

E O U 4 O.o.OUUo - -ccpo.oo)ooo :t.t!as(,) (.) .a@@o6'!> i,J o r -.i ! ooi>>r EE!r{qooa.i.iodi orc)rrD rD!.H-i.)roc! .a.al3d)!!6.ii. .5 rIa r 5 0 0-ip! c co oa a a uuo-o.o o oiaq G)lno! ooo:EE
-i,rll!ii,]

r.oo )lllrrorrrrrr!d;o o4a.a c 6 6aotoaa ,rEil!rri:orrll!! r <4 !trtrootEdd Ccrr rr (lrc c iD c c< rr rr (.) rD o)tuo,!!'ooo.i.4! ! o o o c o o.c -c o o oqood!!.arr!ooorSrp!ucroEootdccDrJrr!tl!ooii (J o r,J tr o o l! l! 0 c c lr or 0,I&t&EEBOEEoOT&HBFiBB
zod ^(Y)! o ms * CIo o d.c o d -)O- rJ N\OiNl!>(.) \O - +!irirroo !6t> oi! o!,zl c-ioo{o o6oottiz \. i Oo O-CH-i o.u- o!-ioi!!>E^> ruN\+6 a.4 o 6'E600 u,c\l 6-fzo-trc\otz id!o!{o I oo oroado.o.iidrolJ;c$\.a\(Dd)>O E\- !ct o>r!\EoirroEq !o>!ou! uq.4aaz o.,!!ccE.i.c o.d trr,4ll,u.4 ()\oo .
oc iii c o, !,E
E lll O.\-d E r6E OO\O rr O ! rUl!(JO Fo. !e .C,D.a E-rid El Fl o! o o o 3 l!

o! c !.a >p.d -c i o\o,! r!.d o oa-c-di1r orrr!irro!5 0\ r.c i!\\clq c rr l! o -i l! or ]J .o ru o oo orD o o ruo rD= 6 (.) >t,-a !! (,) oN ! o o'a-a(Dc-aE>.cr>
FI F i (, !] H :E B L4 E I! IrI * (, F F

OE

o

*,-
ox

!rB

9:.
dTJ N

3ri
EE g

EEEod 6

E,i



iiari t! d

iiiii F rr

l!!!c
>rret t>!

or!!t '-!ol!
^oonu! s E ; r !i 3
: i H \ di t Fr@rql, 

'! n N=\o\o
Llitd @D!a

9r. o I .i ar o 0j ! I I I G
.O NNN@o9r o o o o oooao6drdi

!!p!qEoico.a
9adrj6E6rlar!

F

O.i
:E!

o!oxrc6
oJIl

?= tu .)

xx p, - -o : ,I
! oo n q

66c'o o o < I I l]94HHc) (' i FF d dj

rrl rd d60c(aao o dd ;iNSDO o r dd o tu

lljono.c
ot!

,? .. - - - -

;i ' ' ' '

TO:

:,! o,;ii

.i:qa
.1 "AJ

-o o .?o o o - oir{ r- I! a t- L

oicd
oooFFFH'T-

u
6
c
6
..]

cqcooloo
zh-

+,8

FF>

o

>E

EI

.aE

OE

o (J -i>>,
d l!i

(.)o.c
oo!! c
rn rn o o r
EEoorrooooooo60q)

o

o - oot

;ii\\ 0r

99ooooo

:,;r ' r ' '

dd

EOJ
E15

;:EE

-1 !::

do@@

3

j

!

"fE

"n

o-e,
o

l!E
E

; 9u

i9^-
o6A!:!EFi;1_l

E>

r{E

_3o--,!.aiPt

a

aa

r\. A

d;i N o

H= O i

o;

o



I @a
Y NN

ddHJJdi

r.rsn.r.reo:iimoo oooobbboo
dH+J.j.j..i_-

6o9oo
666Nr:$;oo

{N-@@

F

:666 92a.. !
zooo i'1

rr@ o\\\ x

rNao ,;oo6 io4@ i!

)aa e

c c c o oooooouirrt!irJooo.riEEE!!rr!l!ooooc].ou)oL,uu

o. iia
o >>>ooo@a!ap z2z

\\ol c

r r id
c c r 6a o !!- !ol!c c '! !1 >d o arl!6e!OI&=:E
iao.ctiEUd
U O tr O\\\dEOUUE E E: o.a.4.i! ri ri 6l rr ! !o o o -a oirJ p !a![foooo(J,a'd.dl,i(Doo
c E c r! (Diii
-DD(DITIdII]Id

; ".-^
!iooo
oror9ss

!!\o@(o
co.r | | tt ttlfONNNt! o6 f)6 6o6 ri ;

6c

oo >b>>>2z H ot O o o F.i6 N t<i22 oobbnxn
d.6@@6r- -I ooo aaooeob r iN.z.i.i @oFariH I I r r oo.oo 6;oos! I ooh5c loFsamcr6.6.nrb r r I Lo uoo \o o \o o N q, o . - ; r r r : _ ,! .,9nr6n\o a r ,.r @ 6 H ol \o .l a s a ; ; i\ ir i.r 'r r -,r Fr Fri- g' q F 6 n c! o o o o o 6 oi r r

@zdii > > > @ o = o 6 o o to to @ ,6 
= = = 

; @ 6

9-'

'E

?6 o>. . H . Oq)or! ECOO> 55
aoc. orHH!! H. -n!Ho -E o.oo o >>9 q,r E oo r rEUL'uu c c o !rH .4 >C 4 0 0U C C O iito. > 6.a.H o o(JLt(2O a oq)- d!.ao !:u!rn.iirr J 2 oou 0),uuucuJlJ.roO 6., a-4a5.a<)<) O c r!!!.r c : !!-qJJ - - rC O OOOaoo o, or!pE rr rr o, g! q-o .; o666oou!!qro!l, aaauDccc. !!oddniiEccErJDth o. .rl!( ? o o t E o .r F E cj o o. i ; .c ; ; q t :Err.r*-*33(,€.Jo.4cc (Jo ooak6 O iq,iiii...!!

-<.99;(oOOoilr (Do(rr5f > - o6;tt -i jjjoo_ .ic(l(:t r{k!ro(oo! r!oodddi;!!!o!.4A..ii(Dl[ t c c U c) u d, !,i d ii tll d d - - - - X { X q, o,.ip!>orjiHco _-!EaE=aE<4<<- -o.oH3€,sa;3333." -Ssi===: gt g gts g g g ga ;; 55
o6!o - > EtrFo<rrio'o .iurrpui o o iE6_J- E\ @,loouo> Z - = j;jq' lJ o H E r o r (r o ci cicrl q-oo: *r.c{tr io oN66ooorr oj o.( ri - € 6 - xoHoro,co o o >- ixx^ .;.:.:a,!> !n o: .i 6 i6 o 06 d,i; u!orDii.d-.-2a\q!> 3:--cEdci liiei :;;: A?BES

!.c!uc zoa.30u c o)ue TZ<AZo<-r]i b6a,!rrDo o0, ou\\N@N qr 6 ti!oo-o u;-.
,t\(, o .ii.i @ a .; * 6, ; ? > 6 n N & o i i i r >o o,r\r. o E o,ib; . .ij j j..j ocrooE0rtd > .Eeccc ,|?qrraEinJi_ ooo6,i??. ,pro!ooo\o@o {r(/lc!ic. r oiiin - - -N_.E::sE: i?!i!! E E E 5- e s.sigRH E:::*===s;?ta > ! ,\ > \ n vl ul uj 6 ; E E i-, (- E q .E q .| E c @ ! t l c, o o U) r !uoouoo\E@c.-I,i.:.; ob.trpr !: - ol!<<o.oEo-E6o -D_ 0 t - r. q I o i : ; ; a i a ;4 ql|] rr\o6 .4.illi 9Et!!oi(DN!l!,E -,i.i..: "'"'-o.o!!! t ! > d a 6 d E ;, i i i C x x x x -
AR i 3R g g 3 r E E p gget,J,! E;rdadi:: : lai$a;

i r.! 9 ! 9 9 I 9 9 n !: L- !- t.: t i 1; r t o o o o ;;::;+ss{
o,!<ry{ 6 {' {, 9 {, 6 6 h ; ; @ @ c G i5 6 G @ @ @

o99gggoooooooooooo-ao
-4.4,r.t,9o6,4oarrlato@\ne6G@@lor r r r r I r r r I rr rt r r I r r I tr r r i ii | |,o o oo o o q 9 9 9 qo o o o o o o o o oo A - o o

a e e o o o o o o o c, d d c;ii cH iiiie e E 3 3 3 3 5 333 3 3 3 3rr,@ \o \o p 9 9 ,o @ ,o .o 6 G 6 C 6 E 6; e @ ,oro.r r r r I I I I I i i i i I r r::;--)::,--I! oo 6 6 o 6 o o;;6;;;;;;;;;; E;;;

e

*-

>;9 A

6{ E i

H= o a

t

E



11191"'i1:1

;

Er lJ
OCrrcEaa

o L!.4ccdt
!xo, oc'!rJ!i

E D 
'E< 

Cq o >t
O E E\E '! C

'! 
-4 > -c I!Fl9 O! Er

E.r.'!0)
E 4 rd o.a o

0J E\.i!! or&pqHr>cc-a
oo r!rr!

iE ai oIr. I!oooE
Q C !drD.rl
AL o od l! i o (, 0) c(,{AOca6B@H
r&6

!ooot!d!!ccccccccco o aaaaaa5aaE, F r,.& r!Q rlflf&r!@

;

Er

ofo

)e

! g9F

;

;9

.iu N o
-r- -: -

3E3 ?

d3

E4

\5E


	11-25-13 Agenda.pdf
	11-25-13 Summary.pdf
	11-25-13 Minutes.pdf
	11-25-13 Ordinances.pdf
	11-25-13 Considerations.pdf
	11-25-13 Vendor List.pdf

